



BARNSLEY
Metropolitan Borough Council

**Planning & Building Control Service
Development Management
Westgate Plaza
PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG
Head of Service: Joe Jenkinson**

Mr Paul Mulhearn
PBS Group
Sarah Court, Yorkshire Way
Armthorpe, Doncaster
DN3 3FD

My Ref: 2016/0039
Your Ref:
Date: 13th June 2018
Enquiries to: Hannah Andrew
Direct Dial: 01226 775752
E-Mail: hannahandrew@barnsley.gov.uk

Dear Mulhearn,

**Condition Discharge Application – Condition 5 (Construction Method Statement) and Condition 7 (Trees)
Erection of single storey extension to residential nursing home at Holly Tree Lodge, Sceptone Grove, Shafton**

I have been passed the above discharge of condition application and visited the site to confirm that the approved extension has been built. I can therefore confirm that the information submitted with regards the construction method statement and the tree protection is acceptable and that these conditions are now discharged.

I apologise for the delay in issuing this response.

Yours sincerely

Hannah Andrew

For and on behalf of:
Joe Jenkinson BA (Hons) MSc
Head of Planning and Building Control
www.barnsley.gov.uk/developmentmanagement

CUSTOMER
SERVICE
EXCELLENCE



PO Box 634, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 9GG